

K7 Police
 OIA Request
 Police
 Date: 13/12/16

From: CAMERON, Brian
To: Garth Galloway
Cc: Erin Cairns
Subject: RE: Ruru School
Date: Tuesday, 13 December 2016 9:22:00 a.m.

Garth,

Thank you for your response.

Regards

brian

Brian Cameron

Detective Sergeant | Queenstown/Wanaka | Otago Lakes Central Investigations | New Zealand Police

☎ 03 441 1625 | Ext 34625 | ✉ bcc990@police.govt.nz | ☒ Queenstown CIU | PO Box 45 | Queenstown 9300 | New Zealand

From: Garth Galloway [mailto:Garth.Galloway@chapmantripp.com]
Sent: Monday, 5 December 2016 4:13 p.m.
To: CAMERON, Brian <Brian.Cameron@police.govt.nz>
Cc: Erin Cairns <erin@rurued.school.nz>
Subject: Ruru School

Dear Brian,

I am instructed by Erin Cairns that she has contacted all relevant staff and BOT members as per your request below. In relation to present staff, the people spoken to were current staff employed prior to December 2014. With respect to Board members, Erin has spoken to current Board members who were on the Board prior to December 2014. None of the people spoken to wish to be interviewed by the Police.

Given the possibility of the OIA request and the one-sided and grossly unfair media coverage of the issue, Ruru does not want photos of the room to be taken by Police.

As you are aware the Chief Ombudsman has indicated that he will commence an investigation into the use of the safe room at Ruru; subject to the investigation being conducted appropriately, Ruru believes that this is an appropriate forum for the use to be reviewed and it is confident that its use was appropriate at all times.

Kind regards,

GARTH GALLOWAY

PARTNER

CHAPMAN TRIPP | D: +64 3 353 0111 | M: +64 27 507 5390 | PA: Sharita Khan